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From: Marc Losier
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: "Aulakh, Malkiat"; "Johnson, Andrew"; "Orr, Walter"
Subject: RE: 120217 1BH-CHE---- Chesterfield Hydrostatic Testing - Kivalliq Region
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 10:53:52 AM


Hi Phyllis,
 
This is to advise you that we are postponing the Hydrostatic Testing until the summer 2013. Please
extend the permit until November 30, 2013.
 
Regards,
 
 
Marc Losier, G.S.C.
Project Manager
Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited
1869 Upper Water Street, Anchorage House Suite AH202
Halifax NS, B3J 1S9
Tel: (902) 429-0272
Fax: (902) 429-7762
 
 
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 1:45 PM
To: 'Marc Losier'
Subject: RE: 120217 1BH-CHE---- Chesterfield Hydrostatic Testing - Kivalliq Region
 
The distribution letter goes to NIRB and NPC, no further action required on your part.
Regards,
 
From: Marc Losier [mailto:marc@mosher.ca] 
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 4:12 AM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: 120217 1BH-CHE---- Chesterfield Hydrostatic Testing - Kivalliq Region
 
Hi Phyllis,
 
Did you forward this letter to NPC and NIRB or do I need to contact them directly and send this
letter?
 
Regards,
 
 
Marc Losier, G.S.C.
Project Manager



mailto:marc@mosher.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:MAulakh@GOV.NU.CA

mailto:Andrew.Johnson@stantec.com

mailto:Walter.Orr@stantec.com

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
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 4:56 PM
To: marc@mosher.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 120217 1BH-CHE---- Chesterfield Hydrostatic Testing - Kivalliq Region
 
Notice to all Parties:
Please see attached letters and notice for the above application, which requires review and
comments.  All documents received are on the ftp site at the following link (username
public and password registry.)  A copy of the Inuktitut notice is forthcoming
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BH%20-
%20Hydrostatic%20Testing/1BH-CHE----/
 
Note that the deadline for comments is March 19, 2012.  Those organizations with a public
bulletin board, as well as those identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations, are
respectfully requested to print off and post the attached notice for a period of 30 days, on
our behalf.
 
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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